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From: e
Sent: 02 March 2006 14:05
To: Andrew Sands

Subject: RE: Claire Roberts Inquest

Dr Sands

Have just had confirmation that the Inques; will be going ahead on Tuesday 25th April at 10am in the Belfast Coroner's
Court. We will send formal notification once received from H M Coroner's Office and will be in touch with regards to
setting up a consultation with the Trust Solicitor prior to the Inquest.

----- Original Message-----

From: Andrew Sands

. Sent: 28 February 2006 16:22

) To:

Subject: RE: Claire Roberts Inquest

Thanks,
Please also let me know if the trust solicitors need to talk.
Andrew

----- Original Message--~--

From:

Sent: 28 February 2006 16:15

To: Andrew Sands

Subject: RE: Claire Roberts Inquest

Tt will be yourself, and hopefully Dr Steen, Dr Webb and Prof Young (they havent gotten back to me yet).

Will let you know as soon as the date is finalised.

----- Original Message-----

From: Andrew Sands

Sent: 28 February 2006 16:10

To: )

Subject: RE: Claire Roberts Inquest

That's Ok. Do you know which other medical staff are attending?
Regards
Andrew Sands

----- Original Message-----

From: S

Sent: 28 February 2006 15:59
To: Andrew Sands

Subject: Claire Roberts Inquest

Dr Sands

The Coroners Office have been in touch with me today and are listing the Inquest with regards
to Claire Roberts for Tuesday 25th April 2006 at 10am in the Belfast Coroner's Court. They
would like you to attend on this date. Can you let me know if you are free please?
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